

U.S. STATE-SPECIFIC CHILD CARE & EDUCATION RESOURCES

Note: For the most comprehensive list of resources, review both nationwide resources and those for your specific state.

Quick Links

Nationwide	2	Missouri	19
Alabama	3	Montana	19
Alaska	4	Nebraska	20
Arizona	4	Nevada	21
Arkansas	5	New Hampshire	21
California	5	New Jersey	22
Colorado	6	New Mexico	23
Connecticut	7	New York	23
Delaware	8	North Carolina	24
District of Columbia	8	North Dakota	25
Florida	9	Ohio	26
Georgia	9	Oklahoma	26
Hawaii	10	Oregon	27
Idaho	11	Pennsylvania	27
Illinois	11	Rhode Island	28
Indiana	12	South Carolina	29
Iowa	13	South Dakota	29
Kansas	13	Tennessee	30
Kentucky	14	Texas	31
Louisiana	15	Utah	31
Maine	15	Vermont	32
Maryland	15	Virginia	33
Massachusetts	17	Washington	33
Michigan	17	West Virginia	34
Minnesota	18	Wisconsin	34
Mississippi	18	Wyoming	35

Nationwide

Child Care:

Listed below is the contact information for nanny agencies that place caregivers nationwide. Please keep in mind that in providing a list, we have not confirmed if these agencies place caregivers in your area. You may wish to contact these agencies for additional information.

Nanny Poppins, Inc.

4 Rex Lane

Acton, MA 01720

888-849-6090

<https://nannypoppinsagency.com>

Tiny Treasures Nanny and Household Staffing Agency

175 Varick Street

New York, NY 10014

646-290-5566

<https://www.tinytreasuresnyc.com/household-staffing-avery-indigo>

For a list of nanny agencies by state, please visit the Association of Premier Nanny Agencies (APNA) website:

<https://theapna.org/apna-member-agencies/#!/directory/map>

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<https://www.pods.swingeducation.com/>

<https://families.getselected.com/>

<https://www.at-home.education/>

<https://kidsontheyard.com/school-prep/>

Nationwide Tutoring Support

<https://www.growingstars.com/>

<https://tutorme.com/>

<https://www.tutor.com/>

<https://www.idtech.com/tutoring>

<https://find.sylvanlearning.com/school-support/>

<https://www.varsitytutors.com/>

Nationwide Virtual Activities/Field Trips

Discovery Education: <https://www.discoveryeducation.com/community/virtual-field-trips/>

Farm Tours: <https://www.farmfood360.ca/>

Nature Lab: <https://www.nature.org/en-us/about-us/who-we-are/how-we-work/youth-engagement/nature-lab/>

Yellowstone National Park: <https://www.nps.gov/yell/learn/photosmultimedia/virtualtours.htm>

Museum of Natural History: <https://naturalhistory.si.edu/visit/virtual-tour>

Birthplaces of Music: <http://edtech2.boisestate.edu/joshuasmith8/502/virtualtour/start.html>

The U.S. Constitution: <https://constitutioncenter.org/interactive-constitution>

Ellis Island: <http://teacher.scholastic.com/activities/immigration/webcast.htm>

The Louvre Museum: <https://www.louvre.fr/en/visites-en-ligne#tabs>

Discovering Ancient Egypt: <https://discoveringegypt.com/>

San Diego Zoo: <https://kids.sandiegozoo.org/videos>

Monterey Bay Aquarium: <https://www.montereybayaquarium.org/animals/live-cams>

Alabama

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/alabama>

Child Care State Website: http://www.dhr.state.al.us/daycare/daycare_search.aspx

Child Care Subsidy:

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Alabama Department of Human Resources. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 866-528-1694 or 334-242-1425 or by visiting the website at <https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-care/subsidy-overview>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/al>

Education:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://www.alsde.edu/covid-19>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/alabama>

<https://www.alsde.edu/ofc/osp/NonPublic%20School%20Information/Regulation%20of%20Non-Public%20Schools%202014.pdf>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Alabama_tutors.aspx

<https://aplsws1.apls.state.al.us/aplsnew/homework/>

Alaska

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://muniorg.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=6fed658a3fd641f2ae95038a595e4eaa>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/alaska>

Child Care State Website: <https://dpaworks.dhss.alaska.gov/FindProviderVS8/zSearch.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Alaska Department of Health and Social Services Division of Public Assistance. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 907-644-5000 or by visiting the website at <http://dhss.alaska.gov/dpa/Pages/ccare/default.aspx>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ak>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/alaska>

https://education.alaska.gov/alaskan_schools/schooloptions

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Alaska_tutors.aspx

<https://www.frontiertutoring.com/>

<https://aklearns.org/students/>

Arizona

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/arizona>

Child Care State Website: <https://azchildcareprovidersearch.azdes.gov/usersurvey/survey>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Arizona Department of Economic Security. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 602-771-0014 or by visiting the website at <https://www.azdes.gov/childcare>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/az>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/az>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/arizona>

<https://www.azleg.gov/viewdocument/?docName=https://www.azleg.gov/ars/15/00802.htm>

<https://www.afhe.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Arizona_tutors.aspx

<https://ontracktutoring.com/>

Arkansas

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/arkansas>

Child Care State Website: <https://dhs.arkansas.gov/dccece/cclas/FacilitySearch.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Division of Child Care and Early Childhood Education. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 501-682-8590 or by visiting the website at <http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dccece/Pages/default.aspx>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ar>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/arkansas>

http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/public/userfiles/Legal/Legal-Current%20Rules/2020/ADE_262_Home_Schools_Final.pdf

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

<https://arkansashomeschool.org/>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Arkansas_tutors.aspx

California

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/california>

Child Care State Website: <https://www.cclcdss.ca.gov/carefacilitysearch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Early Education and Support Division. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 916-322-6233 or by visiting the website at <https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ca>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ca>

Education:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information – <https://covid19.ca.gov/education/#top>

School on Wheels serves the SoCal area with tutoring aimed at helping disadvantaged communities - <https://schoolonwheels.org/community-resources-during-covid-19-pandemic/>

Learning Pod Help

<https://www.teachersonreserve.com/learningpods/home.html>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/california/>

<https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/ps/homeschool.asp>

<https://www.californiahomeschool.net/>

<https://www.hsc.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

<https://schoolonwheels.org/community-resources-during-covid-19-pandemic/>

https://www.wyzant.com/California_tutors.aspx

Colorado

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/colorado>

Child Care State Website: <https://www.coloradoshines.com/search>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Colorado Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 303-866-5958 or by visiting the website at <http://www.colorado.gov/cdhs/childcare>,

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/co>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/co>

Vail Sitters (formerly Mom's Best Friend): <https://www.vailsitters.com/contact>

Address will be disclosed to the client directly

970-390-9990

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<https://www.integralsteps.org/learningpods.html>

<https://avid4.com/learning-pods/colorado/>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/colorado>

<https://www.cde.state.co.us/choice/homeschool.asp>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

<http://rockymountaineducationconnection.com/colorado-unschooling-support-groups/>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Colorado_tutors.aspx

<https://goldentutoring.com/>

Connecticut

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/connecticut>

Child Care State Website: <https://www.211childcare.org>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Care4Kids. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 888-214-5437 or by visiting the websites at <http://www.ctcare4kids.com> or <https://childcare.gov/state-resources?state=12&type=202>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ct>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ct>

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<https://creativistacharm.com/student-pods/>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/connecticut>

<https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Homeschooling/Homeschooling-in-Connecticut>

<https://cthomeschoolnetwork.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Connecticut_tutors.aspx

Delaware

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information -- <https://coronavirus.delaware.gov/child-care/phase-2/>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/delaware>

Child Care State Website: <https://kids.delaware.gov/occl/search-for-child-care.shtml>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact Delaware Health and Social Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 302-255-9500 or by visiting the website at <http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/de>

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<https://creativistacharm.com/student-pods/>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/delaware>

<https://delcode.delaware.gov/title14/c027/sc01/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Delaware_tutors.aspx

District of Columbia

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/district-of-columbia>

Child Care Website: <http://childcareconnections.osse.dc.gov/MyChildCare/ProviderSearch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Washington, DC Department of Human Services, Child Care Division. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 202-727-0284 or by visiting the website at <http://dhs.dc.gov/service/child-care-services>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/dc>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/washingtondc>

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<https://www.capitolteachers.com/contact>

Homeschooling Support

<https://osse.dc.gov/service/homeschooling-district-columbia>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Washington_DC_tutors.aspx

Florida

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/florida>

Child Care State Website: <https://cares.myflfamilies.com/PublicSearch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Florida Office of Early Learning. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 850-717-8550 or by visiting the website at

<http://www.floridaearlylearning.com>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/fl>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/fl>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/florida>

<http://www.fldoe.org/schools/school-choice/other-school-choice-options/home-edu/requirements.stml>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Florida_tutors.aspx

Georgia

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/georgia>

Child Care State Website: <http://families.decal.ga.gov/ChildCare/Search>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Georgia Department of Early Care and Learning. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 404-657-3434 or by visiting the website at <https://caps.decal.ga.gov/en>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ga>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ga>

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<http://www.learningridge.com/microschool/>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/georgia>

<https://www.gadoe.org/Curriculum-Instruction-and-Assessment/Pages/Home-Schools.aspx>

<https://ghea.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Georgia_tutors.aspx

Hawaii

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://cacao.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=303fe24126fb46388bd4deefb3edd314>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/hawaii>

Child Care Website: <https://www.patchhawaii.org/find-child-care/finding-choosing-child-care>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact Arbor Child Care Connections. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 808-356-5577 or by visiting the website at <http://www.patchhawaii.org/families/paying>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/hi>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/hawaii>

<http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ParentsAndStudents/EnrollingInSchool/Choosingaschool/Pages/Homeschooling-FAQs.aspx>

<http://www.hawaiihomeschoolnetwork.com/homeschool-programs-and-schools.html>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Hawaii_tutors.aspx

Idaho

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Portals/0/Children/ChildCare/FindAvailableChildCareProviders.pdf>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/idaho>

Child Care Website: <https://idahostars.org/Parents/Choosing-Quality-Child-Care>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact Idaho Department of Health and Welfare. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 208-334-5656 or by visiting the website at

<https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/ChildCareAssistance/tabid/292/Default.aspx>

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/id>

Education:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://www.sde.idaho.gov/coronavirus/Educator-Resources.pdf>

<https://perc.sde.idaho.gov/>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/idaho>

<https://www.sde.idaho.gov/school-choice/home-school/>

<https://homeschoolidaho.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Idaho_tutors.aspx

Illinois

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://emergencycare.inccrra.org/>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/illinois>

Child Care Website: <http://nw.inccrra.org/naccrrajsp/servlet/naccrra.servlets.MaskSearchServlet>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Illinois Action for Children. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 312-823-1100 or by visiting the website at <http://www.ilqualitycounts.com/home>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/il>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/il>

Moms Best Friend: <https://www.momsbestfriend.com/chicago>

150 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 2800

Chicago, IL 60601

847-733-2700

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<https://prideofil.com/pods/>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/illinois>

<https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Homeschool.aspx>

<http://www.illinoishouse.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Illinois_tutors.aspx

Indiana

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<http://brighterfuturesindiana.org/2020/03/latest-covid-19-related-child-care-resources-and-information-for-indiana-families/>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/indiana>

Child Care State Website: <https://secure.in.gov/apps/fssa/providersearch/home/category/ch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Indiana Family and Social Services Administration. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 812-423-4008 or 877-511-1144 or by visiting the website at <http://www.in.gov/fssa/carefinder/3900.htm>

UrbanSitters: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/in>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/in>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/indiana>
<https://www.doe.in.gov/school-improvement/home-school>
<https://iahe.net/homeschooling-in-indiana/>
<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Indiana_tutors.aspx

Iowa

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://cacao.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=be6a4039829a4d579f5feb2bca89d8ec>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/iowa>

Child Care State Website: <https://ccmis.dhs.state.ia.us/clientportal/ProviderSearch.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Iowa Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 515-281-0429 or by visiting the website at <http://www.dhs.state.ia.us>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ia>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ia>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/iowa>
<https://educateiowa.gov/pk-12/options-educational-choice/competent-private-instruction-home-schooling>
<https://homeschooliowa.org/>
<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/iowa_tutors.aspx

Kansas

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://www.coronavirus.kdheks.gov/DocumentCenter/View/665/Options-for-Families-in-Need-of-Child-Care-PDF---4-10-20>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/kansas>

Child Care State Website: <https://stage.worklivesystems.com/parent/16>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Kansas Department of Health and Environment Department. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 785-836-7810 or by visiting the website at http://www.kdheks.gov/bcclr/lic_and_req.html.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ks>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ks>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/kansas>

<https://www.ksde.org/Portals/0/ECSETS/FactSheets/FactSheet-HomeSchool.pdf>

<https://www.midwesthomeschoolers.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Kansas_tutors.aspx

Kentucky

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/kentucky>

Child Care State Website: <https://benefind.ky.gov/kccps>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Child Care Council of Kentucky. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 800-809-7076 or by visiting the website at <https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcb/dcc/Pages/ccap.aspx>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ky>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/kentucky>

<https://education.ky.gov/federal/fed/Pages/Home-School.aspx>

<http://www.bluegrasseducation.com/homeschool-co-ops.html>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Kentucky_tutors.aspx

Louisiana

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://www.louisianabelieves.com/resources/covid-19>

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/louisiana>

Child Care State Website: <https://webapps.dcf.la.gov/carefacility/facility>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Louisiana Department of Children and Family Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 888-524-3578 or by visiting the website at <http://www.dcf.la.gov>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/la>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/louisiana>

<https://www.louisianabelieves.com/schools/home-study>

<https://www.nolahomeschoolers.com/Homeschooling-in-Louisiana>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Louisiana_tutors.aspx

Maine

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/maine>

Child Care State Website: <https://search.childcarechoices.me>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Office of Child Care Family Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 207-624-7999 or by visiting the website at <https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/ec/occhs/provider-subsidy.htm>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/me>

Education:

Learning Pod Help

https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/documents/covid-19/Guidance%20for%20Learning%20Pods%2009032020_FINAL.pdf

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/maine>

<https://www.maine.gov/doe/schools/schoolops/homeinstruction>

<https://www.homeschoolersofmaine.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Maine_tutors.aspx

Maryland

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<http://marylandpublicschools.org/newsroom/Documents/MSDEChildCareRecoveryPlan.pdf>

https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/system/files/filedepot/3/faqs_parents_maryland_together_marylands_recovery_plan_for_child_care_final.5_20_2020.pdf

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/maryland>

Child Care State Website: <https://locate.marylandfamilynetwork.org/Family/login>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy in Maryland, please contact the Maryland Department of Education. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 301-333-6940 or by visiting the website at <https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/child-care-providers/child-care-scholarship-program>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/md>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/md>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/maryland>

<http://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DSFSS/SSSP/HomeInstruct/index.aspx>

<https://mdhsa.com/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Maryland_tutors.aspx

Massachusetts

Child Care:

COVID-19 Special Exceptions -- Non-essential child care is suspended.

https://eeclead.force.com/EEC_ExemptEmergencyChildCare

The state is paying for child care for essential worker.

https://eeclead.force.com/apex/EEC_ChildCareEmergencyProcedure

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/massachusetts>

Child Care State Website: https://eeclead.force.com/EEC_ChildCareSearch

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Massachusetts 2-1-1. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 211 or 877-211-6277 or by visiting the website at

<https://www.mass.gov/guides/child-care-subsidy-management-and-ccfa>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ma>

College Nanny and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ma>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/massachusetts>

<https://www.mass.gov/info-details/massachusetts-law-about-home-schooling>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Massachusetts_tutors.aspx

Michigan

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/michigan>

Child Care State Website: <http://www.greatstarttoquality.org>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Michigan Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 517-887-9400 or by visiting the website at

https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-71547_73804---,00.html.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/mi>

College Nannies and Tutor: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/mi>

Education:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-63533_99566---,00.html

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/michigan>

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/home_schools_122555_7.pdf

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Michigan_tutors.aspx

Minnesota

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://mn.gov/mmb/childcare/families/>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/minnesota>

Child Care State Website: https://www.providerschoice.com/pages/parents/childcare_search.asp

Child Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 651-431-4000 or by visiting the website at <http://mn.gov/dhs>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/mn>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/minnesota>

<https://education.mn.gov/MDE/fam/nphs/home/>

<https://homeschoolers.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Minnesota_tutors.aspx

Mississippi

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/mississippi>

Child Care State Website: <https://www.msdh.provider.webapps.ms.gov>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Mississippi Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 601-359-4555 or by visiting the website at <http://www.mdhs.state.ms.us>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ms>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/mississippi>

<https://www.mdek12.org/OCSA/HS>

<https://www.mhea.net/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Mississippi_tutors.aspx

Missouri

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://dss.mo.gov/covid-19/>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/missouri>

Child Care State Website: <https://healthapps.dhss.mo.gov/childcaresearch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Missouri Department of Social Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 800-552-8522 or 855-373-4636 or by visiting the website at <https://dss.mo.gov/fsd/child-care.htm>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/mo>

College Nanny and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/mo>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/missouri>

<https://fhe-mo.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Missouri_tutors.aspx

Montana

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/montana>

Child Care State Website: <https://dphhs.mt.gov/qad/licensure/childcarelicensing/providersearch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Montana Department of Public Health. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 406-444-1788 or by visiting the website at <http://www.childcare.mt.gov/>

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/mt>

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<https://www.406families.org/blog/covid-homeschool-resources>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/montana>

<http://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/AIM/9%20AIM%20ADDITIONAL%20RESOURCES/Home%20School%20Packet%20021318.pdf>

<https://www.mtche.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Montana_tutors.aspx

Nebraska

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://www.nebraskachildren.org/covid-19-information-and-resources.html>

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/nebraska>

Child Care State Website: <https://nrrs.ne.gov/therightplace>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 800-383-4278 or by visiting the website at <http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Child-Care-Subsidy-Information-for-Parents.aspx>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ne>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/nebraska>

<https://www.education.ne.gov/fos/exempt-schools/>

<https://www.nebraskahomeschool.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Nebraska_tutors.aspx

Nevada

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/nevada>

Child Care State Website: http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/ChildCare/dta/Media/Find_Child_Care

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Nevada Department of Health and Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 702-473-9400 or by visiting the website at <https://dwss.nv.gov/Care/Childcare>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/nv>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/nv>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/nevada>

<http://www.doe.nv.gov/Homeschooling/>

<https://nevadahomeschoolnetwork.com/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Nevada_tutors.aspx

New Hampshire

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/new-hampshire>

Child Care State Website: <https://orm.naccrraware.net/orm/ormSearch.action?uid=40QLIRZO4O2WSCD>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services Division of Family Assistance. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 603-883-7726 or by visiting the website at <http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dfa/apply.htm>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/mt>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/new-hampshire>

<https://www.education.nh.gov/education-pathways/home-education/home-education-rules-and-regulations>

<https://granitestatehomeeducators.org/where-to-begin/>

<https://nhhomeschooling.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/New_Hampshire_tutors.aspx

New Jersey

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/new-jersey>

Child Care State Website: <https://childcareexplorer.njccis.com/portal>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the New Jersey Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 201-451-8888 or by visiting the website at

<https://www.echildcarenj.org/eccpw>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/nj>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/nj>

Absolute Best Care Nanny: <https://www.absolutebestcare.com>

100 Craig Road, Suite 107A

Manalapan, NJ 07726

732-972-4090

973-384-8060 Northern NJ

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<https://foleyprep.com/pods/>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/new-jersey>

https://www.state.nj.us/education/genfo/faq/faq_homeschool.htm

<https://jerseyhomeschool.net/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

<https://www.aplustutoringnj.com/>

<https://www.theteachertutors.com/>

https://www.wyzant.com/New_Jersey_tutors.aspx

New Mexico

COVID-19 Special Resources/Information:

<https://www.newmexicokids.org/coronavirus/parents-and-families.php>

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/new-mexico>

Child Care State Website: <https://cyfd.org/new-mexico-cyfd-public-portal>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the New Mexico Children, Youth and Families Department. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 505-771-5900 or by visiting the website at <https://cyfd.org/child-care-services/child-care-assistance>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/nm>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/new-mexico>

<https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/options-parents-families/home-schools/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/New_Mexico_tutors.aspx

New York

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://growingupnyc.cityofnewyork.us/coronavirus-updates/#section-school-and-child-care>

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/new-york>

Child Care State Website: https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/ccfs_template.asp

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the NYC Administration for Children's Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 311 or 212-341-0900 or by visiting the website at https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/subsidy_program.asp.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ny>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ny>

Absolute Best Care Nanny

New York City, New York
110 Wall Street, Office 2-041
New York, NY 10005
212-481-5705

Westchester, New York

Westchester County
Westchester, NY 10605
914-834-4605

Long Island, New York: <https://www.absolutebestcare.com>

40 Underhill Boulevard, Suite 2E
Syosset, NY 11791
516-802-3780
631-486-4594

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/new-york>
<http://www.nysed.gov/nonpublic-schools/home-instruction>
<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/New_York_tutors.aspx

North Carolina

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/information/child-care/child-care-information-families>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/north-carolina>

Child Care State Website: <http://ncchildcaresearch.dhhs.state.nc.us/search.asp>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 919-662-4499 or by visiting the website at <http://ncchildcare.nc.gov/general/home.asp>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/nc>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/nc>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/north-carolina>

<https://ncadmin.nc.gov/public/home-school-information>

<https://www.nche.com/>

<https://nchomeschoolinfo.com/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/North_Carolina_tutors.aspx

North Dakota

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/north-dakota>

Child Care State Website: <https://ndchildcare.org>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Children and Family Services Division. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 800-366-6888 or by visiting the website at

<http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/financialhelp/childcare.html>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/nd>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/north-dakota>

<https://www.nd.gov/dpi/parentscommunity/parents/home-education>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/North_Dakota_tutors.aspx

Ohio

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/CoronavirusAndChildcareForFamilies/>
<https://cocoa.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=a34f60d2f53b4e259ec4bbef488dce42>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/ohio>

Child Care State Website: <http://childcaresearch.ohio.gov>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the County Department of Job and Family Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 614-466-1213 or by visiting the website at <http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/CDC/childcare.stm>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/oh>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/oh>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/ohio>
<http://education.ohio.gov/>
<https://ohiohomeschoolingparents.com/>
<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Ohio_tutors.aspx

Oklahoma

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/oklahoma>

Child Care State Website: <http://childcarefind.okdhs.org/childcarefind>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Oklahoma Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 405-521-3431 or 405-521-3931 or by visiting the website at <http://www.okdhs.org/services/cc/Pages/ChildCareBenefits.aspx>

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ok>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ok>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/oklahoma>

<https://sde.ok.gov/home-school>

<http://www.oklahomahomeschool.com/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Oklahoma_tutors.aspx

Oregon

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://oregonearlylearning.com/COVID-19-Resources>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/oregon>

Child Care State Website: <http://triwou.org/projects/fcco>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Oregon Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 541-686-7722 or by visiting the website at <https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/assistance/child-care/pages/index.aspx>.

Urban Sitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/or>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/or>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/oregon>

<https://www.oregon.gov/ode/learning-options/HomeSchool/Pages/default.aspx>

<http://www.ohen.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Oregon_tutors.aspx

Pennsylvania

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://www.dhs.pa.gov/providers/Providers/Documents/Coronavirus%202020/6.1%20COVID-19%20Child%20Care%20FAQs%20for%20parents.pdf>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/pennsylvania>

Child Care State Website: <https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assistance/Pages/Find%20Facilities.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Pennsylvania Department of Human Services, Child Development Office. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 800-222-2149 or by visiting the website at <https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assistance/Pages/ELRCs.aspx>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/pa>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/pa>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/pennsylvania/>

<https://www.education.pa.gov/K-12/Home%20Education%20and%20Private%20Tutoring/Pages/default.aspx#tab-1>

<https://www.phaa.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Pennsylvania_tutors.aspx

Rhode Island

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://health.ri.gov/covid/educationandchildcare/index.php>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/rhode-island>

Child Care State Website: http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/licensing-child-care/child_care_provider.php

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Rhode Island Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 401-462-5300 or by visiting the website at <http://www.dhs.ri.gov/Programs/CCAPProgramInfo.php>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ri>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/rhode-island>

<https://www.ride.ri.gov/StudentsFamilies/EducationPrograms/HomeSchooling.aspx>

<https://www.rihomeschool.com/>

<http://enrichri.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Rhode_Island_tutors.aspx

South Carolina

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/south-carolina>

Child Care State Website: <https://www.scchildcare.org>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the South Carolina Department of Social Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 803-898-7307 or by visiting the website at <http://scchildcare.org/parents/who-can-help.aspx>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/sc>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/south-carolina>

<https://ed.sc.gov/districts-schools/state-accountability/home-schooling/>

<http://palmettoha.org/>

<https://www.homeschoolingsc.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/South_Carolina_tutors.aspx

South Dakota

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://dss.sd.gov/keyresources/recentnews.aspx>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/south-dakota>

Child Care State Website: <https://apps.sd.gov/ss45provinformo/search.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the South Dakota Department of Social Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 605-773-4766 or by visiting the website at <https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/childcareassistance>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/sd>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/south-dakota>

<https://doe.sd.gov/oatq/homeschooling.aspx>

<http://www.owlsiouxfalls.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/South_Dakota_tutors.aspx

Tennessee

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/covid-19/child-care-services-and-covid-19.html>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/tennessee>

Child Care State Website: <https://www.tn.gov/accweb>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Tennessee Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 615-313-4820 or by visiting the website at <https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/for-families/child-care-services/child-care-payment-assistance.html>

Urban Sitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/tn>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/tn>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/tennessee>

<https://www.tn.gov/education/school-options/home-schooling-in-tn.html>

<https://www.tnhea.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Tennessee_tutors.aspx

Texas

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://frontlinechildcare.texas.gov/frontline-employee.html>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/texas>

Child Care State Website:

https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Child_Care/Search_Texas_Child_Care/ppFacilitySearchDayCare.asp

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 281-564-2660 or by visiting the website at <https://texaschildcaresolutions.org/financial-assistance-for-child-care>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/tx>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/tx>

Mom's Best Friend: <https://www.momsbestfriend.com>

4544 South Lamar Boulevard, Building 300, Suite 350

Austin, TX 78745

Austin: 512-346-2229

Dallas: 972-446-0500

Fort Worth: 972-446-0500

Houston: 713-776-2669

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<https://txlearningpod.weebly.com/>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/texas>

<https://tea.texas.gov/texas-schools/general-information/finding-a-school-for-your-child/home-schooling>

<https://thsc.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Texas_tutors.aspx

Utah

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://jobs.utah.gov/covid19/ccfaqparents.pdf>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/utah>

Child Care State Website: <https://careaboutchildcare.utah.gov/parent/search.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Utah Department of Workforce Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 801-468-0049 or by visiting the website at <https://jobs.utah.gov/customereducation/services/childcare/index.html>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ut>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/utah>

<https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/homeschool>

<http://www.uhea.org/utah-homeschool-laws/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Utah_tutors.aspx

Vermont

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/covid-19/families>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/vermont>

Child Care State Website: <http://www.brightfutures.dcf.state.vt.us>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Vermont Agency of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 802-241-1224 or by visiting the website at <https://dcf.vermont.gov/benefits/ccfap>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/vt>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/vermont>

<https://education.vermont.gov/vermont-schools/school-operations/home-study>

<https://vhen.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Vermont_tutors.aspx

Virginia

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://www.dss.virginia.gov/cc/covid-19.html>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/virginia>

Child Care State Website: <https://www.dss.virginia.gov/facility/search/cc2.cgi>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact Virginia Department of Social Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 757-385-3200 or by visiting the website at <https://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/cc/assistance.cgi>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/va>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/va>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/virginia>

http://www.doe.virginia.gov/families/private_home/index.shtml

<https://heav.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Virginia_tutors.aspx

Washington

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/coronavirus-covid-19/families>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/washington>

Child Care State Website: <https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/services/earlylearning-childcare/find-child-care>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Washington State Department of Social and Health Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 877-501-2233 or by visiting the website at <https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/services/earlylearning-childcare/getting-help/wccc>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/wa>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/wa>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/washington>

<https://www.k12.wa.us/student-success/learning-alternatives/home-based-instruction>

<https://washhomeschool.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Washington_tutors.aspx

West Virginia

Child Care:

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/west-virginia>

Child Care State Website: <https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/childcare/Pages/default.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Division of Early Care and Education Bureau for Children and Families. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 304-558-7980 or by visiting the website at <https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Pages/Child-Care-Resource-and-Referral.aspx>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/wv>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/west-virginia>

<https://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=18&art=8>

<https://wvhea.org/>

<https://www.site.studydrive.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/West_Virginia_tutors.aspx

Wisconsin

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information: <https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/covid-19/childcare/families>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/wisconsin>

Child Care State Website: <https://childcarefinder.wisconsin.gov/Search/Search.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Wisconsin Department of Children and Families. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 608-261-8684 or by visiting the website at <http://dcf.wi.gov/childcare/default.htm>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/wi>

College Nannies and Tutors: <https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/wi>

Education:

Learning Pod Help

<https://www.teacherconnectionsacademy.com/teacher-sharing>

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/wisconsin>

https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/sms/pdf/home_faq_2015_09.pdf

<https://www.homeschooling-wpa.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Wisconsin_tutors.aspx

Wyoming

Child Care:

COVID-19 Specific Resources/Information:

<https://dfs.wyo.gov/services/family-services/child-care/essential-personnel-childcare/>

Childcare Aware: <https://www.childcareaware.org/state/wyoming>

Child Care State Website: <https://findchildcarewy.org/maps>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Wyoming Department of Family Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 307-777-7921 or by visiting the <https://dfs.wyo.gov/services/family-services/child-care>.

UrbanSitter: <https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/wy>

Education:

Homeschooling Support

<https://www.time4learning.com/homeschooling/wyoming>

<https://edu.wyoming.gov/beyond-the-classroom/school-programs/home-schools/>

<https://homeschoolersofwy.org/>

<https://www.site.studypoint.com/homeschool-support>

Tutoring Support

https://www.wyzant.com/Wyoming_tutors.aspx



Any reference to the products, services, information or websites of any other non-Cigna affiliated entity is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as an endorsement by Cigna of the products, services, information, or websites of such entities, nor should such reference be construed as an endorsement by such entities of the products, services, information or websites of Cigna and/or its affiliates. Cigna neither reviews nor controls the content and accuracy of these references or websites, and therefore will not be responsible for their content and accuracy. Your access to non-Cigna web sites is at your sole risk.

All Cigna products and services are provided exclusively by or through operating subsidiaries of Cigna Corporation.

Use and distribution limited solely to authorized personnel. 881268e 09/20 © 2020 Cigna